



# C.V.M.C.E. The Classic and Vintage Motor Club of Eurobodalla Inc.

PO Box 684, Moruya NSW 2537      [secretary@cvmce.org.au](mailto:secretary@cvmce.org.au)

## **Meeting Minutes- Monday 4<sup>th</sup> November, 2019**

**Commencing at 19.30 - Moruya Golf Club**

### **Welcome**

- To approx 30 members

### **Apologies**

- Arthur Hurrell, Laurie Stevenson, Brigitte and Dennis

### **Minutes of the Previous Club Meeting**

- Reviewed
- Moved -Jake Harris
- Seconded -Mark Beaver

### **Actions Arising from the Minutes of the Previous Club Meeting**

- Nil

### **Secretaries Report**

Thank you to Huw and Lance for doing the minutes for the last 2 meetings.  
Moruya Examiner newspaper article about the Show and Shine at Moruya.  
Cowra Heritage Club Mag.

### **Treasurers Report**

As attached to the copy of the minutes.

- Moved – Meredith Peck
- Seconded – Rob Wildman

### **Registrars Report**

- Few joint memberships, maybe assess fees before they are due next time.
- Huw also needs articles for the club newsletter.

### **Event Directors Report**

Show and Shine was a great success. 74 cars and 18 bikes attended. Lots of good comments from the public. The positioning of the bikes on the concrete was perfect!

Jake will keep a record of all National events that we are advised about and will forward an email to any interested members.

## **General Business**

- The location of the next Show and Shine will be reviewed – Moruya was a successful site.
- Richard Fisher moved a vote of thanks to all who contributed to make the day run so well.
- The banners will be adjusted to show the new location for the show and maybe get some vendors and vans.
- David Ritchie is our new Shannon's Development Officer had a quick chat on his role as rep.
- Rob Upton mentioned the low number of tickets sold for the Christmas Party and hopes there will be a mad rush at the end. The closing date for tickets is 30/11/2019 as Dan needs to know numbers.
- Next year the Club meetings will be held at John Nader's industrial complex at Moruya as the Golf Club will be charging us from next year. John has offered us his office space at no charge. There is plenty of room for our meetings.
- Motioned – to thank John Nader for this kind offer. Seconded – Adele Brazier
- Jake Harris moved a motion to change Club storage arrangements. Lance Brazier seconded.  
A shed is to be purchased for storage of our gear at John Nader's place.

○

## **Other Business**

**Raffles:** The winners of the raffle were Rob Wildman, Jake Harris, Adele Brazier and Mark Beaver (What?? No Uptons????)

**Next Committee Meeting – 7<sup>th</sup> November**

**Next Club Meeting – 2<sup>nd</sup> December 2019**

**Meeting Closed 8.25pm**